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Date: TL,.:, 20 Mar 2007 13:54:46 -0700 (PDT) 

From: "L. Peter Galusky, Jr. P.E." <lpg@texerra.com> 3 0 FT ! 1 2 ^ 

Subject : ; Addenda for Vacuum N-6-1, K-35-1 and E-2 

To: "Edward J. Hansen" <edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us> 

CC: "Kristin Pope" <kpope@riceswd.com> 

Dear Edward, 

I offer the following in reply to your request for additional information to supplement the Corrective Action Plans th 
recently submitted for Vacuum N-6-1^ K-35-1 and E-2. 

Disposition of recovered water: Rice intends to employ MacLaskey Oilfield Services to collect the recovered watei 
site. We anticipate that that will use trucks of 130 +/- bbl capacity. The recovered water will be trucked to the Stat 
facility at Arkansas Junction (operated by Alliance). Rice will obtain manifests of each load and retain these in the 

As constructed cross-sections of clay liners: Please find the attached images for each site, which were prepared t 
I have also included photographs to supplement the drawings. 

I am providing this information via e-mail so that you may have it at your fingertips more quickly. I will forward har 
the same to you in the mail. 

Again, I greatly appreciate OCD's consideration of these proposed Corrective Action Plans for these projects. 

Sincerely, * 

Pete G. 

L. Peter Galusky, Jr. Ph.D. 
Principal 
Texerra 
Energy Square 
505 N. Big Spring, Suite 404 
Midland, Texas 79701 
E-mail: lpg@texerra.com 
Web: www.texerra.com 
Office Telephone/Fax: 877-534-9001 

Attachments 
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] Vacuum N 6 1 schemat ic of clay l iner. jpg (360k) [V/jew] Vacuum N 6 1 clay l iner photo 9_14_04.JPG (5 

http://b4.mail.yahoo.com/ym/texerra.com/ShowLetter?box=Sent&MsgId=4086_l 6159512... 3/27/2007 



JL t i 
K / ; ' » 

A/ > 5 
^ ;5 

flip finf fsr A'C'V hex 

Ch li*?r fi 7 

QocJ W ' 

•* a- Venial,® 1 

flu clif11) ! L\\)^r 

mt /tit hf 'Vov jjo\ 




